MS Engineering and Building Services Ltd
25 Rectory Lane
Long Ditton
Surrey
KT6 5HP







15th May 2014
For the attention of Mr M Smith
Dear Sirs,

Re: Old Market, Hereford
We enclose herewith our Order No. 27307 for the design of timber stores and associated fencing at the above and for the supply only of all metal components for same. This order represents formal ratification of our Purchase Order dated 20.03.13 issued at site level and as such requires no further specific action by yourselves.
Please refer to item f(ii) of the attached order for our requirements as to PI Insurance.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe

cc  R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     M Robinson
     J Hayhoe

     D Singh

     P Bennett

MS Engineering and Building Services Ltd

25 Rectory Lane

Long Ditton

Surrey

KT6 5HP







15th May 2014

For the attention of Mr M Smith

Re: Old Market, Hereford
To design timber stores and associated fencing at the above and to supply only of all metal components for same, in accordance with the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) Your quotation No 954 dated 18.04.14.
Total Order Value £12,802.00.
Please note the following:-

a)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works
b)
Terms: Nett, Monthly
c)
Deliveries: Complete
d)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

e)
Where applicable all materials are to be in accordance with approved samples.
f)
You are to provide the following by return:-

(i) O & M Manual data

(ii)
A copy of your Structural Engineers PI Insurance Certificate confirming cover of not less than £2m. This is to be updated annually for a period of not less than 9 years.

Please note that your final payment may not be released until we are in receipt of these

j)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd

c/o Sir Robert McAlpine

Old Market

Newmarket Street

Hereford


HR4 9HR                               

 
Project Manager
Mr Mark Robinson
            Mobile No.

07968 010377
